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From: Patricia Allen

To: bffn@bipocfoodandfarmnetwork.org
Subject: REMINDER: Thurs. May 2: Policy Fellows Capstone Colloquium & Celebration
Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 3:24:18 PM

ONE WEEK AWAY

Join BFFN, Agraria & Inspiring Outcomes
for the

Policy Fellowship

Capstone Colloquium & Celebration!

Thursday, May 2, 6:00 p.m.

Gem City Market
Community Room

324 Salem Avenue Dayton, OH 45406

Light refreshments will be served
Please RSVP by April 29

The 2023-24 Cohort of the BFFN Policy Fellowship for Regenerative Farmers will present
their capstone projects and we will celebrate their completion of the fellowship program.
Along with the fellows, seminar presenters, special guests and fellowship staff and
administrators will gather in the Community Room at Gem City Market to celebrate the
successful completion of this pilot and extend our appreciation to the project partners and
administrators Agraria Center for Regenerative Practice, Inspiring Outcomes and

the Nature Conservancy.

Patty Allen (she/her)

Program Manager, BIPOC Food & Farming Network
Co-chair, Black Farming Conference planning committee
614-634-3368

Check out this Nature Magazine article about the BFFN
2023 Black Farming Conference
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https://www.nature.org/en-us/magazine/magazine-articles/ohio-bipoc-farming/

https://url.us.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/_FxoCXDXP6szJlo7t6W6Us?domain=youtube.com



